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Anil K. Sharma, M.D.
1730 Martin Road
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Dear Doctor Sharma:

Please find enclosed certified copies of the Entry of Order; the Report and
Recommendation of Daniel Roberts, Attorney Hearing Examiner, State Medical Board of
Ohio; and an excerpt of draft Minutes of the State Medical Board, meeting in regular
session on February 9, 2000, including motions approving and confirming the Report and
Recommendation as the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board of Ohio.

Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code, may authorize an appeal from this Order. Such an
appeal may be taken to the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas only.

Such an appeal setting forth the Order appealed from and the grounds of the appeal must
be commenced by the filing of a Notice of Appeal with the State Medical Board of Ohio
and the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas within fifteen (15) days after the mailing
of this notice and in accordance with the requirements of Section 119.12, Ohio Revised

Code.
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO
Anand G. Garg, M{D.
Secretary
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CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Entry of Order of the State
Medical Board of Ohio; Report and Recommendation of Daniel Roberts, State
Medical Board Attorney Hearing Examiner; and excerpt of draft Minutes of
the State Medical Board, meeting in regular session on February 9, 2000,
including motions approving and confirming the Findings of Fact,
Conclusions and Proposed Order of the Hearing Examiner as the Findings
and Order of the State Medical Board of Ohio; constitute a true and complete
copy of the Findings and Order of the State Medical Board in the Matter of
Anil K. Sharma, M.D., as it appears in the Journal of the State Medical
Board of Ohio.

This certification is made by authority of the State Medical B(;ard of Ohio

and in 1ts behalf.

Anand G. Garg, 1\/513/
Secretary

(SEAL)

FEBRUARY 9, 2000
Date




BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF *

*

ANIL K. SHARMA, M.D. *
ENTRY OF ORDER

This matter came on for consideration before the State Medical Board of Ohio
on February 9, 2000.

Upon the Report and Recommendation of Daniel Roberts, State Medical
Board Attorney Hearing Examiner, designated in this Matter pursuant to
R.C. 4731.23, a true copy of which Report and Recommendation is attached
hereto and incorporated herein, and upon the approval and confirmation by
vote of the Board on the above date, the following Order is hereby entered on
the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio for the above date.

It is hereby ORDERED that:

1. The certificate of Anil K. Sharma, M.D., to practice medicine and
surgery in the State of Ohio shall be SUSPENDED for an indefinite

period of time, but not less than ninety days.

2. The Board shall not consider reinstatement of Dr. Sharma’s certificate
to practice unless all of the following minimum requirements have

been met:

a. Dr. Sharma shall submit an application for reinstatement,
accompanied by appropriate fees, if any.

b. Dr. Sharma shall submit documentation from the New Jersey
State Board of Medical Examiners [New Jersey Board], dated no
earlier than sixty days prior to Dr. Sharma’s application for
reinstatement, indicating that Dr. Sharma has maintained full
compliance with the New Jersey Order of Reinstatement of

License.
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Dr. Sharma shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Board
that he can resume practice in compliance with acceptable and
prevailing standards of care under the provisions of his
certificate. Such demonstration shall include but shall not be

limited to the following:

1. Certification from a treatment provider approved by the
Board pursuant to Section 4731.25, Ohio Revised Code, or
by a treatment provider approved by the New Jersey
Board, that Dr. Sharma has maintained continuing full
compliance with a treatment plan and an aftercare
contract for a period of time not less than one year
immediately preceding his application for reinstatement.

1l Two written reports indicating that Dr. Sharma’s ability
to practice has been assessed and that he has been found
capable of practicing according to acceptable and
prevailing standards of care. Such assessment shall have
been performed within sixty days prior to his application
for restoration. The assessment and reports shall be
made by individuals or providers approved by the Board
pursuant to Section 4731.25, Ohio Revised Code, for
making such assessments and shall describe the basis for

this determination.

In the event that Dr. Sharma has not been engaged in the active
practice of medicine and surgery for a period in excess of two
years prior to application for reinstatement, the Board may
exercise its discretion under Section 4731.222, Ohio Revised
Code, to require additional evidence of his fitness to resume

practice.

3. Upon reinstatement, Dr. Sharma’s certificate shall be subject to the
following PROBATIONARY terms, conditions, and limitations for a
period of at least five years:

a.

Dr. Sharma shall obey all federal, state, and local laws, and all
rules governing the practice of medicine and surgery in the state

in which he is practicing.

In the event that Dr. Sharma should leave Ohio for three
consecutive months, or reside or practice outside the State,
Dr. Sharma must notify the Board in writing of the dates of
departure and return. Periods of time spent outside Ohio will
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not apply to the reduction of this probationary period, unless
otherwise determined by motion of the Board in instances where
the Board can be assured that the purposes of the probationary
monitoring are being fulfilled.

Dr. Sharma shall appear in person for interviews before the full
Board or its designated representative within three months of
the date in which probation becomes effective and upon his
request for termination of the probationary period, or as
otherwise requested by the Board.

Dr. Sharma shall submit quarterly declarations under penalty
of Board disciplinary action or criminal prosecution, stating
whether there has been compliance with all the conditions of
probation. The first quarterly declaration must be received in
the Board’s offices on the first day of the third month following
the month in which probation becomes effective, provided that if
the effective date is on or after the 16th day of the month, the
first quarterly declaration must be received in the Board’s
offices on the first day of the fourth month following.
Subsequent quarterly declarations must be received in the
Board’s offices on or before the first day of every third month.

At the time he submits his quarterly declarations, Dr. Sharma
shall also submit declarations under penalty of Board
disciplinary action or criminal prosecution stating whether he
has complied with all the terms, conditions, and limitations
imposed by the New Jersey Board. Moreover, Dr. Sharma shall
cause to be submitted to the Board copies of any reports that he
submits to the New Jersey Board whenever the New Jersey
Board requires such submission.

Dr. Sharma shall immediately notify the Board in writing of any
modification or change to any term, condition, or limitation
imposed by New Jersey Board.

Dr. Sharma shall submit to random urine screenings for drugs
and alcohol on a weekly basis or as otherwise directed by the
Board. The drug testing panel utilized must be acceptable to
the Secretary of the Board.

Dr. Sharma shall submit to the Board for its prior approval the
name of a supervising physician to whom Dr. Sharma shall
submit urine specimens for drug and/or alcohol testing. The
supervising physician shall ensure that the urine specimens are
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obtained on a random basis, that the giving of the specimen 1s
witnessed by a reliable person, and that appropriate control over
the specimen is maintained. In addition, the supervising
physician shall immediately inform the Board of any positive

screening results.

Dr. Sharma shall ensure that the supervising physician
provides quarterly reports to the Board, on forms approved or
provided by the Board, verifying whether all screens have been
conducted in compliance with this Order, whether all screens
have been negative, and whether the supervising physician
remains willing and able to continue in his or her
responsibilities.

In the event that the designated supervising physician becomes
unable or unwilling to so serve, Dr. Sharma must immediately
notify the Board in writing, and make arrangements acceptable
to the Board for another supervising physician as soon as
practicable. Dr. Sharma shall further ensure that the
previously designated supervising physician also notifies the
Board directly of the inability to continue to serve and the

reasons therefor.

All screening reports and supervising physician reports required
under this paragraph must be received in the Board’s offices no
later than the due date for Dr. Sharma’s quarterly declaration.
It is Dr. Sharma’s responsibility to ensure that reports are

timely submitted.

h. Dr. Sharma shall submit blood and/or urine specimens for.
analysis without prior notice at such times as the Board may

request, at Dr. Sharma’s expense.

1. Dr. Sharma shall maintain participation in an alcohol and drug
rehabilitation program, such as AA, NA, or Caduceus, no less
than three times per week. Substitution of any other specific
program must receive prior Board approval. In addition, at the
time Dr. Sharma submits his quarterly reports, Dr. Sharma
shall submit acceptable documentary evidence of continuing
compliance with this program.

j. Dr. Sharma shall provide continuing authorization, through
appropriate written consent forms, for disclosure of evaluative
reports, summaries, and records, of whatever nature, by any
and all parties that provide treatment or evaluation for
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Dr. Sharma’s chemical dependency or related conditions, to the
Board, to treating and monitoring physicians, and to others
involved in the monitoring process, of information necessary for
them to fulfill their respective duties and obligations.

Dr. Sharma shall also provide the Board written consent
permitting any treatment provider from whom he obtains
treatment to notify the Board in the event he fails to agree to or
comply with any treatment contract or aftercare contract.
Failure to provide such consent, or revocation of such consent,
shall constitute a violation of this Order.

k. Dr. Sharma shall refrain from commencing practice in Ohio
without prior written Board approval. Moreover, should
Dr. Sharma commence practice in Ohio, the Board may place his
certificate under additional probationary terms, conditions, or
limitations, including the following:

1. Dr. Sharma shall appear in person for interviews before
the full Board or its designated representative within
three months of the commencement of practice in Ohio, at
three month intervals thereafter, and upon his request for
termination of the probationary period, or as otherwise
requested by the Board.

If an appearance is missed or is rescheduled for any
reason, ensuing appearances shall be scheduled based on
the appearance date as originally scheduled. Although
the Board will normally give him written notification of
scheduled appearances, it is Dr. Sharma’s responsibility
to know when personal appearances will occur. If he does
not receive written notification from the Board by the end
of the month in which the appearance should have
occurred, Dr. Sharma shall immediately submit to the
Board a written request to be notified of his next

scheduled appearance.

1i. Dr. Sharma shall keep a log of all controlled substances
prescribed, dispensed or administered.

Moreover, Dr. Sharma shall dispose of all excess or
unused controlled substances properly, and shall assure
that such disposal is witnessed by a person who is
permitted under State law to administer controlled
substances and who is employed by or practicing in the
hospital or institution in which Dr. Sharma is practicing.
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1v.

The witness shall sign the controlled substance log
indicating that Dr. Sharma has properly disposed of any
excess or unused controlled substance.

The controlled substance log shall be submitted in a
format approved by the Board, at the time Dr. Sharma
submits his quarterly reports, or as otherwise directed by
the Board. '

Further, Dr. Sharma shall make his patient records with
regard to such prescribing, dispensing, or administering
available for review by an agent of the Board upon
request.

Dr. Sharma shall provide a copy of this Order by certified
mail to all employers or entities with which he is under
contract to provide health care services or 1s receiving
training, and the Chief of Staff at each hospital where
Dr. Sharma has privileges or appointments. Further,
Dr. Sharma shall provide a copy of this Order by certified
mail to all employers or entities with which he applies or
contracts to provide health care services, or applies for or
receives training, and the Chief of Staff at each hospital
where Dr. Sharma applies for or obtains privileges or
appointments. Further, Dr. Sharma shall provide this
Board with a copy of the return receipt as proof of
notification within thirty days of receiving that return

receipt.

If any declaration or report required by this Order is not
received in the Board’s offices on or before its due date,
Dr. Sharma shall cease practicing medicine beginning the
day following Dr. Sharma’s receiving notice from the
Board of non-receipt, either by writing, telephone, or by
personal contact, until the declaration or report is
received in the Board offices. Any practice during this
time period shall be considered unlicensed practice of
medicine in violation of Section 4731.41, 4731, Ohio
Revised Code.

If, without permission from the Board, Dr. Sharma fails
to submit to random screenings for drugs and or alcohol,
at least as frequently as required by this Order,

Dr. Sharma shall cease practicing medicine beginning the
day following Dr. Sharma’s receiving notice from the
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Board of the violation and shall refrain from practicing
medicine for thirty days. Practice during this time period
shall be considered unlicensed practice in violation of
Section 4731.41, Ohio Revised Code.

V1. If, without permission from the Board, Dr. Sharma fails
to maintain continuing full compliance with a treatment
plan and aftercare contract, Dr. Sharma shall cease
practicing medicine beginning the day following
Dr. Sharma’s receiving notice from the Board of the
violation and shall refrain from practicing medicine for
fifteen days. Practice during this time period shall be
considered unlicensed practice in violation of Section
4731.41, Ohio Revised Code.

1. If Dr. Sharma violates probation in any respect, the Board, after
giving him notice and the opportunity to be heard, may institute
whatever disciplinary action it deems appropriate, up to and
including the permanent revocation of his certificate.

m. If Dr. Sharma violates probation in any respect, and is so
notified of that deficiency in writing, such period(s) of
noncompliance will not apply to the reduction of the
probationary period.

n. Periods of time during which Dr. Sharma’s certificate to practice
medicine and surgery is inactive due to nonpayment of renewal
fees will not apply to the reduction of the probationary period,
unless otherwise determined by motion of the Board in
instances where the Board can be assured that the purposes of
the probationary monitoring are being fulfilled.

4. Dr. Sharma shall provide a copy of this Order by certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the proper licensing authority of any state or
jurisdiction in which he currently holds any professional license.

Dr. Sharma shall also provide a copy of this Order by certified mail,
return receipt requested, at the time of application to the proper
licensing authority of any state in which he applies for any
professional license or reinstatement of any professional license.
Further, Dr. Sharma shall provide this Board with a copy of the return
receipt as proof of notification within thirty days of receiving that

return receipt.

5. Upon successful completion of probation, as evidenced by a written
release from the Board, Dr. Sharma’s certificate will be fully restored.



In the Matter of Anil K. Sharma, M.D.

Thisb Order shall become effective immediately upon the mailing of

notification of approval by the Board.

(SEAL)
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Anand G. Garg, W
Secretary
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REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
IN THE MATTER OF ANIL K. SHARMA, M.D.

The Matter of Anil K. Sharma, M.D., was heard by Daniel Roberts, Attorney Hearing Examiner
for the State Medical Board of Ohio, on December 7, 1999.

INTRODUCTION

I Basis for Hearing

A

By letter dated July 14, 1999, the State Medical Board of Ohio [Board] notified
Anil K. Sharma, M.D., that it had proposed to determine whether to take
disciplinary action against his certificate to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio.
The Board based its proposed action on the following allegations:

1. On or about April 30, 1999, the New Jersey State Board of Medical
Examiners [New Jersey Board] filed a Consent Order of Voluntary
Surrender of Licensure which ordered the immediate surrender of
Dr. Sharma’s New Jersey license for a minimum of six months and
provided conditions for the restoration of that license.

2. Dr. Sharma consented to the New Jersey Board order to avoid further
formal proceedings related to his alleged diversion of controlled substances
from his place of employment for his personal use. In addition, Dr. Sharma
entered a twenty-eight day inpatient substance abuse treatment program.

The Board alleged that the New Jersey Board Consent Order of Voluntary
Surrender of Licensure as described above, constitutes “‘[a]ny of the following
actions taken by the state agency responsible for regulating the practice of
medicine and surgery, osteopathic medicine and surgery, podiatry, or the limited
branches of medicine in another state, for any reason other than the nonpayment of
fees: the limitation, revocation, or suspension, of an individual’s license to practice;
acceptance of an individual’s license surrender; denial of a license; refusal to renew
or reinstate a license; imposition of probation; or issuance of an order of censure
or other reprimand;’ as that language is used in Section 4731.22(B)(22), Ohio

Revised Code.”
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Accordingly, the Board advised Dr. Sharma of his right to request a hearing in this
matter. (State’s Exhibit 1A)
B. On August 9, 1999, Dr. Sharma submitted a written hearing request on his own
behalf. (State’s Exhibit 1B)
Appearances

A. On behalf of the State of Ohio: Betty D. Montgomery, Attorney General, by Anne
Berry Strait, Assistant Attorney General.

B. On behalf of the Respondent: Having been advised of his right to be represented
by counsel, Dr. Sharma represented himself at hearing.

'EVIDENCE EXAMINED

Testimony Heard

Anil K. Sharma, M.D, testified on behalf of the state as if on cross examination.

Exhibits Examined

A Presented by the State:

1. State’s Exhibits 1A-1]J; Procedural exhibits.

2. State’s Exhibit 2: Certified copy of April 30, 1999, New Jersey Board
Consent Order of Voluntary Surrender of Licensure, In the Matter of the
License of Anil K. Sharma, M.D., to Practice Medicine and Surgery in the
State of New Jersey.

B. Presented by the Respondent:

1. Respondent’s Exhibit A: Certified copy of November 29, 1999, New
Jersey Board Order of Reinstatement of License, In the Matter of the
License of Anil K. Sharma, M.D., to Practice Medicine and Surgery in the
State of New Jersey.
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2. Respondent’s Exhibit B: December 2, 1999, letter to the Board from
David I. Canavan, M.D., Medical Director Emeritus, Physicians’ Health
Program of the Medical Society of New Jersey. Note: Exhibit sealed to

protect patient confidentiality.

SUMMARY OF THE EVIDENCE

All exhibits and transcripts of testimony, even if not specifically mentioned, were thoroughly
reviewed and considered by the Hearing Examiner prior to preparing this Report and

Recommendation.

1. At hearing, Anil K. Sharma, M.D., testified that he graduated from medical school in India
in 1988. He came to the United States in 1989 and completed an internal medicine
residency in New York and an anesthesiology residency in New Jersey. Dr. Sharma
completed a fellowship in pain management at the Cleveland Clinic Foundation and then
returned to New Jersey to enter private practice. Dr. Sharma testified that he is practicing
pain management full time in New Jersey. (Transcript [Tr.] at 13)

2. In early 1999, the Medical Society of New Jersey Physicians’ Health Program [NJ-PHP]
reported to the New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners [New Jersey Board] that
Dr. Sharma had entered substance abuse treatment. Dr. Sharma had entered a twenty
eight day inpatient substance abuse treatment program at Clearbrook Lodge, Wilkes-
Barre, Pennsylvania and had begun participation in the NJ-PHP. (State’s Exhibit {Sts. Ex ]
2: Respondent’s Exhibit [Res. Ex.] A)

3. On April 30, 1999, the New Jersey Board filed a Consent Order of Voluntary Surrender of
Licensure which ordered the immediate surrender of the New Jersey medical license of
Dr. Sharma, for a minimum of six months and provided conditions for the reinstdtement of

that license. (Sts. Ex. 2;: Res. Ex. A)

4. The New Jersey Board noted that, Dr. Sharma consented to the New Jersey Board order
to avoid further formal proceedings related to his alleged diversion of controlled
substances from his place of employment for his personal use. (Sts. Ex. 2; Res. Ex. A)

Dr. Sharma testified at hearing that he has an impairment problem. He explained that he
had never had a problem with mood altering agents until the summer of 1998. At that
time, he experimented with mixing Fentanyl in orange juice. Dr. Sharma further explained
that he abstained for three months after the first experiment then resumed mixing Fentanyl
and orange juice every Friday for six weeks. He testified that he then abstained until
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February 1999 when he again ingested F entanyl and orange juice. This was followed by
additional Fentanyl and orange juice use in March 1999. (Tr. 14-15)

Dr. Sharma testified that he had taken waste drugs from the operating room at Monmouth
Medical Center and that one of the nurses noticed that Fentanyl waste was missing. He
further testified that, although he had not been specifically accused of stealing the Fentanyl
waste, he knew there was a problem and reported himself to the NJ-PHP. (Tr. 14-15; Sts.

Ex. 2; Res. Ex. A)

Dr. Sharma explained that the NJ-PHP sent him to twenty eight days of inpatient
treatment. He testified that he has followed the aftercare recommendations including
attending Alcoholics Anonymous [AA] meetings, submitting to random urine screens
twice a week, and securing a sponsor. Dr. Sharma further explained that in the six months
he has been out of practice he has developed outside hobbies. (Tr. 15-16)

Dr. Sharma noted that as a condition of the reinstatement of his New Jersey license he is
required to take eight weeks vacation per year and work no more then thirty hours per
week. Dr. Sharma noted that these time restrictions will likely be eased as he makes

progress in his recovery. (Tr. 16)

Dr. Sharma testified that his partners have been very supportive of him and his recovery
plan. He also testified that he is sorry for what he has done. (Tr. 16)

Dr. Sharma requested that the Board consider the actions of the New Jersey Board and
follow their lead in fashioning appropriate sanctions. Dr. Sharma noted that he does not
presently plan to return to Ohio in the near future and would anticipate having to appear
before the Board demonstrate his fitness before being allowed to resume active practice in

Ohio. (Tr. 7 and 17)

5. On November 29, 1999, the New Jersey Board found that Dr. Sharma had satisfied the
terms of the Consent Order of Voluntary Surrender of Licensure and determined to
reinstate Dr. Sharma’s New Jersey license to practice medicine. (Res. Ex. A)

The New Jersey Board’s Order of Reinstatement of Licensure included a number of
conditions. The New Jersey Board ordered Dr. Sharma to limit his work schedule and
submit to monitoring by NJ-PHP. It also ordered him to participate in NA/AA
programming three times a week, submit to additional monitoring by his practice partner,
submit to random urine screens, and continue treatment with Dr. Tom Makarevich.

Dr. Sharma is also required to abstain from all mood altering substances and comply with
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other general conditions of probation. [Note: No other identifying information for
Dr. Makarevich appears in the record.] (Res. Ex. A)

On December 2, 1999, David 1. Canavan, M.D., Medical Director Emeritus, NJ-PHP,
wrote to the Board on behalf of Dr. Sharma. Dr. Canavan described Dr. Sharma’s drug
use history in very similar terms to those used by Dr. Sharma at hearing. However,

Dr. Canavan added that Dr. Sharma had also used a Fentanyl patch, reducing the dose
over ten days and then switched to Oxycontin, 40 mg, twice a day for two weeks near the
end of 1998. Dr. Canavan noted that Dr. Sharma’s last drug use was Fentanyl and
Versed taken intravenously, in February 1999, about 12 days before reporting to the NJ-
PHP. Dr. Canavan also mentioned that Dr. Sharma was confronted by the chief of the

_medical staff at Monmouth Medical Center and was referred to NJ-PHP. (Res. Exs. A and
- B)

Dr. Canavan confirmed that Dr. Sharma successfully completed a twenty-eight day
inpatient program at Clearbrook Lodge. Dr. Canavan also confirmed that Dr. Sharma had
complied with all the requirements of the New Jersey Board Orders. He further confirmed
that Dr. Sharma has been actively participating in AA, counseling, and urine monitoring.
Dr. Canavan requested that the Board follow the lead of the New Jersey Board in allowing
Dr. Sharma to retain his Ohio license with restrictions. [Note: The State of Ohio did not
have an opportunity to cross examine Dr. Canavan. However, Dr. Canavan did testify in
the New Jersey proceedings and the New Jersey Board considered his testimony in its
decision to reinstate Dr. Sharma’s New Jersey License.] (Res. Exs. A and B)

FINDINGS OF FACT

On April 30, 1999, the New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners [New Jersey

Board] filed a Consent Order of Voluntary Surrender of Licensure which ordered the
immediate surrender of the New Jersey license of Anil K. Sharma, M.D, for a minimum of
six months and provided conditions for the reinstatement of that license.

Dr. Sharma consented to the New Jersey Board order to avoid further formal proceedings
related to his alleged diversion of controlled substances from his place of employment for
his personal use. In addition, Dr. Sharma entered a twenty eight day inpatient substance

abuse treatment program.

On November 29, 1999, the New Jersey Board reinstated Dr. Sharma’s license to practice
medicine in New Jersey with restrictions.
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The New Jersey Board Consent Order of Voluntary Surrender of Licensure of Anil K.

Sharma, M.D., constitutes “[a]ny of the following actions taken by the state agency responsible
for regulating the practice of medicine and surgery, osteopathic medicine and surgery, podiatry, or
the limited branches of medicine in another state, for any reason other than the nonpayment of
fees: the limitation, revocation, or suspension, of an individual’s license to practice; acceptance of
an individual’s license surrender; denial of a license; refusal to renew or reinstate a license;
imposition of probation; or issuance of an order of censure or other reprimand;” as that language
is used in Section 4731.22(B)(22), Ohio Revised Code. :

PROPOSED ORDER

It is hereby ORDERED that:

L. The certificate of Anil K. Sharma, M.D., to practice medicine and surgery in the State of
Ohio shall be SUSPENDED for an indefinite period of time, but not less than ninety days.

2. The Board shall not consider reinstatement of Dr. Sharma’s certificate to practice unless
all of the following minimum requirements have been met:

a. Dr. Sharma shall submit an application for reinstatement, accompanied by
appropriate fees, if any.

b. Dr. Sharma shall submit documentation from the New Jersey State Board of
Medical Examiners [New Jersey Board], dated no earlier than sixty days prior to
Dr. Sharma’s application for reinstatement, indicating that Dr. Sharma has
maintained full compliance with the New Jersey Order of Reinstatement of

License.

c. Dr. Sharma shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Board that he can resume
practice in compliance with acceptable and prevailing standards of care under the
provisions of his certificate. Such demonstration shall mclude but shall not be
limited to the following:

i. Certification from a treatment provider approved by the Board pursuant to
Section 4731.25, Ohio Revised Code, or by a treatment provider approved
by the New Jersey Board, that Dr. Sharma has maintained continuing full
compliance with a treatment plan and an aftercare contract for a period of
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time not less than one year immediately preceding his application for
reinstatement.

ii. Two written reports indicating that Dr. Sharma’s ability to practice has
been assessed and that he has been found capable of practicing according
to acceptable and prevailing standards of care. Such assessment shall have
been performed within sixty days prior to his application for restoration.
The assessment and reports shall be made by individuals or providers
approved by the Board pursuant to Section 4731.25, Ohio Revised Code,
for making such assessments and shall describe the basis for this
determination.

In the event that Dr. Sharma has not been engaged in the active practice of
medicine and surgery for a period in excess of two years prior to application for
reinstatement, the Board may exercise its discretion under Section 4731.222, Ohio
Revised Code, to require additional evidence of his fitness to resume practice.

Upon reinstatement, Dr. Sharma’s certificate shall be subject to the following
PROBATIONARY terms, conditions, and limitations for a period of at least five years:

a.

Dr. Sharma shall obey all federal, state, and local laws, and all rules governing the
practice of medicine and surgery in the state in which he is practicing.

In the event that Dr. Sharma should leave Ohio for three consecutive months, or
reside or practice outside the State, Dr. Sharma must notify the Board in writing of
the dates of departure and return. Periods of time spent outside Ohio will not
apply to the reduction of this probationary period, unless otherwise determined by
motion of the Board in instances where the Board can be assured that the purposes
of the probationary monitoring are being fulfilled.

Dr. Sharma shall appear in person for interviews before the full Board or its
designated representative within three months of the date in which probation
becomes effective and upon his request for termination of the probationary period,
or as otherwise requested by the Board.

Dr. Sharma shall submit quarterly declarations under penalty of Board disciplinary
action or criminal prosecution, stating whether there has been compliance with all
the conditions of probation. The first quarterly declaration must be received in the
Board’s offices on the first day of the third month following the month in which
probation becomes effective, provided that if the effective date is on or after the
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16th day of the month, the first quarterly declaration must be received in the
Board’s offices on the first day of the fourth month following. Subsequent
quarterly declarations must be received in the Board’s offices on or before the first

day of every third month. -

At the time he submits his quarterly declarations, Dr. Sharma shall also submit
declarations under penalty of Board disciplinary action or criminal prosecution
stating whether he has complied with all the terms, conditions, and limitations
imposed by the New Jersey Board. Moreover, Dr. Sharma shall cause to be
submitted to the Board copies of any réports that he submits to the New Jersey
Board whenever the New Jersey Board requires such submission.

Dr. Sharma shall immediately notify the Board in writing of any modification or
change to any term, condition, or limitation imposed by New Jersey Board.

Dr. Sharma shall submit to random urine screenings for drugs and alcohol on a
weekly basis or as otherwise directed by the Board. The drug testing panel utilized
must be acceptable to the Secretary of the Board.

Dr. Sharma shall submit to the Board for its prior approval the name of a
supervising physician to whom Dr. Sharma shall submit urine specimens for drug
and/or alcohol testing. The supervising physician shall ensure that the urine
specimens are obtained on a random basis, that the giving of the specimen is
witnessed by a reliable person, and that appropriate control over the specimen is
maintained. In addition, the supervising physician shall immediately inform the
Board of any positive screening results.

Dr. Sharma shall ensure that the supervising physician provides quarterly reports
to the Board, on forms approved or provided by the Board, verifying whether all
screens have been conducted in compliance with this Order, whether all screens
have been negative, and whether the supervising physician remains willing and able
to continue in his or her responsibilities.

In the event that the designated supervising physician becomes unable or unwilling
to so serve, Dr. Sharma must immediately notify the Board in writing, and make
arrangements acceptable to the Board for another supervising physician as soon as
practicable. Dr. Sharma shall further ensure that the previously designated
supervising physician also notifies the Board directly of the inability to continue to
serve and the reasons therefor.
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All screening reports and supervising physician reports required under this
paragraph must be received in the Board’s offices no later than the due date for
Dr. Sharma’s quarterly declaration. It is Dr. Sharma’s responsibility to ensure that
reports are timely submitted.

Dr. Sharma shall submit blood and/or urine specimens for analysis without prior
notice at such times as the Board may request, at Dr. Sharma’s expense.

. Dr. Sharma shall maintain participation in an alcohol and drug rehabilitation

program, such as AA, NA, or Caduceus, no less than three times per week.
Substitution of any other specific program must receive prior Board approval. In
addition, at the time Dr. Sharma submits his quarterly reports, Dr. Sharma shall
submit acceptable documentary evidence of continuing compliance with this

program.

‘Dr. Sharma shall provide continuing authorization, through appropriate written

consent forms, for disclosure of evaluative reports, summaries, and records, of
whatever nature, by any and all parties that provide treatment or evaluation for

Dr. Sharma’s chemical dependency or related conditions, to the Board, to treating
and monitoring physicians, and to others involved in the monitoring process, of
information necessary for them to fulfill their respective duties and obligations.

Dr. Sharma shall also provide the Board written consent permitting any treatment
provider from whom he obtains treatment to notify the Board in the event he fails
to agree to or comply with any treatment contract or aftercare contract. Failure to
provide such consent, or revocation of such consent, shall constitute a violation of

this Order.

Dr. Sharma shall refrain from commencing practice in Ohio without prior written
Board approval. Moreover, should Dr. Sharma commence practice in Ohio, the
Board may place his certificate under additional probationary terms, conditions, or
limitations, including the following:

i Dr. Sharma shall appear in person for interviews before the full Board or its
designated representative within three months of the commencement of
practice in Ohio, at three month intervals thereafter, and upon his request
for termination of the probationary period, or as otherwise requested by the
Board.

If an appearance is missed or is rescheduled for any reason, ensuing
appearances shall be scheduled based on the appearance date as originally
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scheduled. Although the Board will normally give him written notification
of scheduled appearances, it is Dr. Sharma’s responsibility to know when
personal appearances will occur. If he does not receive written notification
from the Board by the end of the month in which the appearance should
have occurred, Dr. Sharma shall immediately submit to the Board a written
request to be notified of his next scheduled appearance.

Dr. Sharma shall keep a log of all controlled substances prescribed,
dispensed or administered.

Moreover, Dr. Sharma shall dispose of all excess or unused controlled
substances properly, and shall assure that such disposal is witnessed by a
person who is permitted under State law to administer controlled
substances and who is employed by or practicing in the hospital or
institution in which Dr. Sharma is practicing. The witness shall sign the
controlled substance log indicating that Dr. Sharma has properly disposed
of any excess or unused controlled substance.

The controlled substance log shall be submitted in a format approved by
the Board, at the time Dr. Sharma submits his quarterly reports, or as
otherwise directed by the Board.

Further, Dr. Sharma shall make his patient records with regard to such
prescribing, dispensing, or administering available for review by an agent of
the Board upon request.

Dr. Sharma shall provide a copy of this Order by certified mail to all
employers or entities with which he is under contract to provide health care
services or is receiving training, and the Chief of Staff at each hospital
where Dr. Sharma has privileges or appointments. Further, Dr. Sharma
shall provide a copy of this Order by certified mail to all employers or
entities with which he applies or contracts to provide health care services,
or applies for or receives training, and the Chief of Staff at each hospital
where Dr. Sharma applies for or obtains privileges or appointments. -
Further, Dr. Sharma shall provide this Board with a copy of the return
receipt as proof of notification within thirty days of receiving that return
receipt.

If any declaration or report required by this Order is not received in the
Board’s offices on or before its due date, Dr. Sharma shall cease practicing
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medicine beginning the day following Dr. Sharma’s receiving notice from
the Board of non-receipt, either by writing, telephone, or by personal
contact, until the declaration or report is received in the Board offices.

Any practice during this time period shall be considered unlicensed practice
of medicine in violation of Section 4731.41, 4731, Ohio Revised Code.

V. If, without permission from the Board, Dr. Sharma fails to submit to
random screenings for drugs and or alcohol, at least as frequently as
required by this Order, Dr. Sharma shall cease practicing medicine
beginning the day following Dr. Sharma’s receiving notice from the Board
of the violation and shall refrain from practicing medicine for thirty days.
Practice during this time period shall be considered unlicensed practice in
violation of Section 4731.41, Ohio Revised Code.

Vi. If, without permission from the Board, Dr. Sharma fails to maintain
continuing full compliance with a treatment plan and aftercare contract,
Dr. Sharma shall cease practicing medicine beginning the day following
Dr. Sharma’s receiving notice from the Board of the violation and shall
refrain from practicing medicine for fifteen days. Practice during this time
period shall be considered unlicensed practice in violation of Section
4731.41, Ohio Revised Code.

If Dr. Sharma violates probation in any respect, the Board, after giving him notice
and the opportunity to be heard, may institute whatever disciplinary action it
deems appropriate, up to and including the permanent revocation of his certificate.

If Dr. Sharma violates probation in any respect, and is so notified of that deficiency
in writing, such period(s) of noncompliance will not apply to the reduction of the

probationary period.

Periods of time during which Dr. Sharma’s certificate to practice medicine and
surgery is inactive due to nonpayment of renewal fees will not apply to the
reduction of the probationary period, unless otherwise determined by motion of the
Board in instances where the Board can be assured that the purposes of the
probationary monitoring are being fulfilled.

4, Dr. Sharma shall provide a copy of this Order by certified mail, return receipt requested,
to the proper licensing authority of any state or jurisdiction in which he currently holds any

professional license. Dr. Sharma shall also provide a copy of this Order by certified mail,
return receipt requested, at the time of application to the proper licensing authority of any
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state in which he applies for any professional license or reinstatement of any professional
license. Further, Dr. Sharma shall provide this Board with a copy of the return receipt as

proof of notification within thirty days of receiving that return receipt.

5. - Upon successful completion of probation, as evidenced by a written release from the
Board, Dr. Sharma’s certificate will be fully restored.

This Order shall become effective immediately upon the mailing of notification of approval by the
Board.

Daniel Roberts
Attorney Hearing Examiner



EXCERPT FROM THE DRAFT MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 9, 2000

REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Dr. Egner announced that the Board would now consider the findings and orders appearing on the Board's
agenda.

Dr. Egner asked whether cach member of the Board had received, read, and considered the hearing record,
the proposed findings, conclusions, and orders, and any objections filed in the matters of Lawrence R.
Bailey, Jr., M.D.; Rajesh Batish, M.D.; Nael L. Dayoub, M.D_; John H. Fancher, M.D.; Anil K. Sharma,
M.D.; and Mahmoud N. Musa, M.D. A roll call was taken:

ROLL CALL: Mr. Albert - nay
Dr. Talmage - aye
Dr. Somani - aye
Dr. Buchan - aye
Mr. Browning - aye
Ms. Noble - aye
Dr. Stienecker - aye
Dr. Garg - aye
Dr. Steinbergh - aye
Dr. Egner - aye

Dr. Egner asked whether each member of the Board understands that the disciplinary guidelines do not
limit any sanction to be imposed, and that the range of sanctions available in each matter runs from
dismissal to permanent revocation. A roll call was taken:

ROLL CALL: Mr. Albert - aye
Dr. Talmage - aye
Dr. Somani - aye
Dr. Buchan - aye
Mr. Browning - aye
Ms. Noble - aye
Dr. Stienecker - aye
Dr. Garg - aye
Dr. Steinbergh - aye

Dr. Egner - aye
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IN THE MATTER OF ANIL K. SHARMA, M.D.

In accordance with the provision in Section 4731.22(F)(2), Revised Code, specifying that no member of the
Board who supervises the investigation of a case shall participate in further adjudication of the case, the
Secretary and Supervising Member must abstain from further participation in the adjudication of these

matters.

Dr. Egner stated that if there were no objections, the Chair would dispense with the reading of the proposed
findings of fact, conclusions and orders in the above matters. No objections were voiced by Board
members present.

Dr. Egner noted that Dr. Musa has requested and been granted a postponement of the deliberation of his
case until 4:00 p.m. today.

The original Reports and Recommendations shall be maintained in the exhibits section of this Journal.

DR. STEINBERGH MOVED TO APPROVE AND CONFIRM MR. ROBERTS’ PROPOSED
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS, AND ORDER IN THE MATTER OF ANIL K. SHARMA,
M.D. MS. NOBLE SECONDED THE MOTION.

A vote was taken on Dr. Steinbergh’s motion to approve and confirm:

VOTE: Mr. Albert - abstain
Dr. Talmage - aye
Dr. Somani - aye
Dr. Buchan - aye
Mr. Browning - aye
Ms. Noble - aye
Dr. Stienecker - aye
Dr. Garg - abstain
Dr. Steinbergh - aye

The motion carried.



July 14, 1999

Anil K. Sharma, M.D.
26 Bristlecone Drive
Howell, New Jersey 07731-2819

Dear Doctor Sharma:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified that the
State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine whether or not to limit, revoke.
suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine and surgery,
or to reprimand or place you on probation for one or more of the following reasons:

(1) On or about April 30, 1999, the New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners
(hereinafter the “New Jersey Board™) filed a Consent Order of Voluntary
Surrender of Licensure which ordered the immediate surrender of your New
Jersey license for a minimum of six (6) months and provided conditions for
restoration of your license.

By its terms, you consented to this order because you were desirous of avoiding
further formal proceedings relating to your suspected diversion of a controlled
substance from the operating room at your place of employment for the purposes
of self-administration, and your commencing participation in a twenty eight (28)
day in-patient substance abuse treatment program. A copy of the New Jersey
Board Consent Order of Surrender of Licensure is attached hereto and fully
incorporated herein.

The New Jersey Board Consent Order of Voluntary Surrender of Licensure as alleged in
paragraph (1) above, constitutes “[a]ny of the following actions taken by the state agency
responsible for regulating the practice of medicine and surgery, osteopathic medicine and
surgery, podiatry, or the limited branches of medicine in another state, for any reason
other than the nonpayment of fees: the limitation, revocation, or suspension of an
individual’s license to practice ; acceptance of an individual’s license surrender; denial of
a license; refusal to renew or reinstate a license; imposition of probation ; or issuance of
an order of censure or other reprimand;” as that language is used in Section
4731.22(B)(22), Ohio Revised Code.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you are
entitled to a hearing in this matter. If you wish to request such hearing, the request must
be made in writing and must be received in the offices of the State Medical Board within
thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of this notice.

Ajallial 7/19/95




Anil K. Sharma, M.D.
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You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in person, or by
your attorney, or by such other representative as is permitted to practice before this
agency, or you may present your position, arguments, or contentions in writing, and that
at the hearing you may present evidence and examine witnesses appearing for or against
you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing received within thirty (30) days of
the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your absence and upon
consideration of this matter, determine whether or not to limit, revoke, suspend, refuse to
register or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine and surgery or to reprimand or
place you on probation.

Copies of the applicable sections are enclosed for your information.

Very truly yours

Vi

Anand G. Garg, M D
Secretary

AGG/jag
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL # Z 233 896 417
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



PETER VERNEIRO
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY

Division of Law -

124 Halsey Street F i ‘L- E D
P.0O. Box 45029

Newark, New Jersey 07102 April 30, 1999

NEW JERSEY STATE 3OARD

By: Jeri L. Warhaftig OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Deputy Attorney General
Telephone (973) 648-7457

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF LAW & PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS

IN THE MATTER OF THE LICENSE OF : Administrative Action
ANIL K. SHARMA, M.D. : CONSENT ORDER OF VOLUNTARY

SURRENDER OF LICENSURE. ...
TO PRACTICE MEDICINE AND SURGERY ‘

IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MAY 10 222

This matter was opened to the State Board of Medical Examiners -
upon receipt of a preliminary report from the Enforcement Bureau of
the Division of Consumer Affairs indicating that respondent was
suspected of diverting a controlled dangerous substance from the
operating room at his place of employment for the purposes of self-
administration. Prior to commencement of the investigation, the
Board was notified that respondent had begun participation in the
Physicians’ Health Program of the Medical Society of New Jersey and
entered a 28 day inpatient substance abuse treatment program at
Clearbrook Lodge. Respondent being desirous of avoiding further

formal proceedings in this matter and the Board having determined

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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that the within interim disposition is adequately protective of the
public health, safety and welfare,

IT IS on this 30th  day of April 1999

1

ORDERED:

1. Respondent, Anil K. Sharma, M.D. is hereby granted leave
and shall immediately surrender his license to practice medicine
and surgery in the State of New Jersey for a minimum period of six
months from the entry date of this Order.

2. Respondent shall return his original New Jersey license
and current biennial registration to the New Jersey- State Board of
Medical Examiners, 140 E. Front Street, Second floor, Trenton, New
Jersey 08608, upon his receipt of a filed copy of this Order.

3. Respondent shall return his original CDS registration to
the New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners, 140 E. Front
Street, Second floor, New Jersey 08608, upon his receipt of a filed
copy of this Order.

4. Respondent shall immediately advise the DEA of this Order.

5. Prior to any restoration of his license, Respondent shall:

a. Appear before the Board or a committee thereof to

discuss his readiness to reenter the practice of
medicine. At that time Respondent shall be
prepared to propose his plans for future practice
in New Jersey.

b. Provide the Board with evidence that he is capable

of discharging the functions of a licensee in a

manner consistent with the public’s health, safety
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and welfare and that he is not then suffering from
any impairment or limitation resulting from the use
of alcohol or C.D.S. which could affect his
practice.

pProvide the Board with evidence that he has not
peen a habitual user of intoxicants in violation of
N.J.S.A. 45:9-16(b) and has not engaged in
professional misconduct in violation of N.J.S.A.

45:1-21 (e} . S

provide the Board with reports from each.-and every

mental health professional (includiﬁg rgﬁt nolfhi 10
limited to: psychologists, counselors, therapists,
psychiatrists) who have participated in
respondent’s  care and/or treatment for the
disability in this matter during the period of time
from his entry into treatment to his appearance.
provide the Board with a report from the Physicians
Health Program detailing the nature and extent of
his involvement with that entity if any.
Affirmatively establish his fitness, competence and
capacity to re-enter the active practice of
medicine and surgery within New Jersey.

provide the Board with a full account of his
conduct during the intervening period of time from
his entry into treatment to his appearance pursuant

to this Order.



6. Respondent shall comply with the attached “Directives
Applicable to any Medical Board Licensee who is Suspended, Revoked

or Whose Surrender of Licensure has Been Accepted by the Board.”

NEW JE Y STATE B D OF MEDICAIL EXAMINERS
/A, |
() (SO0 N
(L

Bernard Robins, M.D., F.A.C.P., President

I have read and understood the

within Order and agree to be
bound by its terms. Consent is
hereby given to -the Board. to

enter this Oxrder.

Sl . !
SQM {%@@W
Anil K. Shdrma, M.D.

Consented to on behalf of the PHP.

v T (Cpprarin

David I. Canavan, M.D.




DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE TO ANY MEDICAL- BOARD LICENSEE
WHO IS SUSPENDED, REVOKED OR WHOSE SURRENDER OF LICENSURE
HAS BEEN ACCEPTED

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON OCTOBER 11, 1995

The following directives shall apply when a license is suspended or revoked or
permanently surrendered with or without prejudice.

1. Document Return and Agency Notification

The licensee shall promptly deliver to the Board office at 140 East Front Street, 2nd floor,
Trenton, New Jersey 08608, the original license, current biennial registration and, if
applicable, the original CDS registration. In addition, if the licensee holds a Drug
Enforcement Agency (DEA) registration, he or she shall promptly advise the DEA of the
licensure action. (With respect to suspensions of a finite term, at the conclusion of the
term, the licensee may contact the Board office for the return of the documents previously
surrendered to the Board. In addition, at the conclusion of the term, the licensee should
contact the DEA to advise of the resumption of practice and to ascertain the impact of that
change upon hismer DEA registration.) :

2. Practice Cessation S

The licensee shall cease and desist from engaging in the practice of medicine in this State.
This prohibition not only bars a licensee from rendering professional services, but also
from providing an opinion as to professional practice o its application, or representing
him/herself as being eligible to practice. (Although the licensee need not affirmatively
advise patients or others of the revocation, suspension or surrender, the licensee must
truthfully disclose his/her licensure status in response to inquiry.) The disciplined licensee
is also prohibited from occupying, sharing or using office space in which another licensee
provides health care services. The disciplined licensee may contract for, accept payment
from another licensee for or rent at fair market value office premises and/or equipment.
In no case may the disciplined licensee authorize, allow or condone the use of hisfher
provider number by the practice or any other licensee Of health care provider. (In
situations where the licensee has been suspended for less than one year, the licensee
may accept payment from another professional who is using his/her office during the
period that the licensee is suspended, for the payment of salaries for office staff employed
at the time of the Board action.)

A licensee whose license has been revoked, suspended for one (1) year or more or
permanently surrendered must remove signs and take affirmative action to stop
advertisements by which his eligibility to practice is represented. The licensee must also
take steps to remove his/her name from professional listings, telephone directories,
professional stationery, or billings. If the licensee's name is utilized in a group practice
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title, it shall be deleted. Prescription pads bearing the licensee's name shall be destroyed.
if no other licensee is providing services at the location, all medications must be removed
and returned to the manufacturer, if possible, destroyed or safeguarded. (In situations
where a license has been suspended for less than one year, prescription pads and
medications need not be destroyed but must be secured in a locked place for safekeeping.

3. Practice Income Prohibitions/Divestiture of Equity Interest
in Professional Service Corporations

A licensee shall notcharge, receive or share in any fee for professional services rendered
by him/herself or others while barred from engaging in the professional practice. The
licensee may be compensated for the reasonable value of services lawiully rendered and
disbursements incurredon a patient's behalf prior to the effective date of the Board action.

Alicensee who isa shareholder in a professional service corporation 6rganiggg toengage
in the professional practice, whose license is revoked, surrendered or suspended for a
term of one (1) yearormore shall be deemed to be disqualified from the practice within the
meaning of the Professional Setvice Corporation Act. (N.J.S.A. 1 4A:17-11). Adisqualified
licensee shall divest him/herself of all financial interest in the professional service
corporation pursuantto N.J.S.A. 14A:17-13(c). Such divestiture shall occur within 90 days
following the disqualificationto own shares in the corporation. Upondivestiture, alicensee
shall forward to the Board a copy of documentation forwarded to the Secretary of State,
Commercial Reporting Division, demonstrating that the interest has been terminated. If
the licensee is the sole shareholderin a professional service corporation, the corporation
must be dissolved within 90 days of the licensee's disqualification. :

4. Medical Records

HIT

If, as a result of the Board's action, a practice is closed or transferred to another location,
the licensee shall ensure that during the three (3) month period following the effective date
of the disciplinary order, a message will be delivered to patients calling the former office
premises, advising where records may be obtained. The message should inform patients
of the names and telephone numbers of the licensee (or his/her attorney) assuming
custody of the records. The same information shall also be disseminated by means of a
notice to be published at lease once per month for three (3) months in a newspaper of
general circulation in the geographic vicinity in which the practice was conducted. Atthe
end of the three month period, the licensee shall file with the Board the name and
telephone number of the contact person who will have access to medical records of former
patients. Any change in that individual or his/her telephone number shall be promptly
reported to the Board. When a patient or his/lher representative requests a copy of his/her
medical record or asks that that record be forwarded to another health care provider, the
licensee shall promptly provide the record without charge to the patient.



NOTICE OF REPORTING PRACTICES OF BOARD
REGARDING DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Pursuant to N.J.S-A. 52:14B-3(3), all orders of the New Jersey State Board of Medical
Examiners are available for public inspection. Should any inquiry be made concerning the
status of a licensee, the inquirer will be informed of the existence of the order and a copy
will be provided if requested. All evidentiary hearings, proceedings on motions or other
applications are conducted as public hearings and the record, including the transcript and
documents marked in evidence, are available for public inspection, upon request.

Pursuant to 45 CFR Subtitie A 60.8, the Board is obligated to report to the National
Practitioners Data Bank any action relating to a physician which is based on reasons
relating to professional competence or professional conduct:

(1) Which revoked or suspends (or otherwise restricts) a license,
(2) Which censures, reprimands or places on probation,
(3) Under which a license is surrendered.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A.45:9-19.13, if the Board refuses to issue, suspends, revokes or
otherwise places conditions on a license or permit, it is obligated to notify each licensed
health care facility and health maintenance organization with which a licensee is affiliated
and every other board licensee in this state with whom he or she is directly associated in
private medical practice.

In accordance with an agreement with the Federation of State Medical Boards of the
United States, a listofall disciplinary orders are provided to that organization on a monthly

basis.

Within the month following entry of an order, a summary of the order will appear on the
public agenda for the next monthly Board meeting and is forwarded to those members of
the public requesting a copy. In addition, the same summary will appear in the minutes
of that Board meeting, which are also made available to those requesting a copy.

Within the month following entry of an order, a summary of the order will appear in a
Monthly Disciplinary Action Listing which is made available to those members of the public

requesting a copy-

On a periodic basis the Board disseminates to its licensees a newsletter which includes
a brief description of all of the orders entered by the Board.

From time to time, the Press Otfice of the Division of Consumer Affairs may issue releases
including the summaries of the content of public orders.

Nothing herein is intended in any way to limit the Board, the Division or the Attorney
General from disclosing any public document.
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